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Task Force Members,

Below is information on three State grant opportunities. Please share as with individuals and
organizations who may be eligible...

Thanks

RLL

Russell Leeds |
Assistant County Manager | Public Safety Division |
Ph. 316-660-4956 | 714 N. Main, Suite 200 |

Wichita, KS 67203 | www.sedgwickcounty.org

From: James Johnson "JJ" [KDOC] <James.Johnson2 @ks.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 2:43 PM

To: James Johnson "JJ" [KDOC] <James.Johnson2 @ks.gov>

Subject: (EXTERNAL)FY 24 Juvenile Crime Community Prevention Grant Applications

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Sedgwick County Division of Information and Technology

Good afternoon,

We are pleased to announce that the Kansas Department of Corrections has three funding
opportunities that we wanted to made you aware of.

First is the FY2024 Non-Matching Funds Juvenile Crime Community Prevention Grant

e This funding opportunity is intended to support communities in providing services to youth that
are at risk for juvenile delinquency, victimization, and juvenile justice system involvement.

e Applications for this funding must target one of the following priority areas: Crossover Youth,
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Homeless Youth, Runaway Youth, or Jobs and Workforce Development for youth.
e This will be a competitive grant.
The link to get more information and start the application process is:
https://www.gotomygrants.com/Public/Opportunities/Details/c62216e1-6956-4e2e-8d52-
dc48be030aff

Second is the FY2024 Matching Funds Juvenile Crime Community Prevention Grant

e This funding opportunity is intended to support communities in providing services to youth that
are at risk for juvenile delinquency, victimization, and juvenile justice system involvement.

e Applications may target any area of juvenile crime prevention and is not limited to any specific
priority area.

e This grant will require a $1-for-$1 local or private funds match

e This will be a competitive grant.

The link to get more information and start the application process is:

https://www.gotomygrants.com/Public/Opportunities/Details/f81729d8-fdd6-4662-a27a-

43cc524473b5

For both of the Juvenile Crime Community Prevention Grants, the deadline for applications will be
April 1412 at 5 pm.

Applications for both of the JCPGs will be accepted from:

e Government entities (i.e., counties, groups of counties, judicial districts or groups of judicial
districts)

e Community-based Agencies or Service Providers (i.e., established non-profit agencies that serve
youth in Kansas or groups of established non-profit agencies that serve youth in Kansas)

If you have any questions regarding the JCPG’s please direct them to Jim Johnson at

james.johnson2@ks.gov.

Third is the Supporting Community Organizations in Improving Outcomes for Juvenile Offenders &
Families Grant. This funding opportunity is intended to assist community based non-profit
organizations in increasing their capacity to continue or implement evidence-based programs and
practices for juvenile offenders, juveniles experiencing mental health crisis and their families in
Kansas.

Funding is available to community based non-profit organizations. Priority for these funds will be

given to organizations providing behavioral health services for juvenile offenders and their families.
This also will be a competitive grant.

The deadline for applications for this grant will be March 17® at 5 pm. The link to get more

If you have any questions regarding the Supporting Community Organizations in Improving
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Outcomes for Juvenile Offenders & Families Grant, please direct them to Matt Billinger at

matthew.billinger@ks.gov.

Please feel free to forward this information to appropriate stakeholders.
| hope you have a great weekend.

Thank You, Jim Johnson

James Johnson "JJ" | Program Consultant 11

Kansas Department of Corrections

714 SW Jackson St, Suite 300 | Topeka, KS 66603

Office: 785-746-7555 | Mobile: 785-940-1156 | James.Johnson2@ks.gov
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